
APPOINTMENT OF A PANEL OF EXPERTS TO UNDERTAKE INDEPENDENT EVALUATIONS FOR THE DBSA
TBC Date:

Clarification Register

Date Raised Reference Number Clarification Raised By Response Date Closed

Monday, January 
22, 2024 

1 Please can you advise if it we need stand-alone evaluation projects or projects where 
evaluation is imbedded in the implementation?

We require ‘stand-alone’ evaluation of projects. These can 
include ‘mid-term reviews/evaluations’ which informed the 
future implementation of a project. 

27-Nov-23

Monday, January 
22, 2024 

2 Are you expecting us to answer as a consortium with multiple experts to perform all 
dimensions of the evaluation or rather bid as an individual for one dimension of the 
evaluation and the DBSA will constitute its own panel of experts ? 

The DBSA is seeking to constitute a Panel of Experts to 
undertake evaluations on an ad-hoc basis. The ToR is for the 
Panel of Experts and not for a specific Evaluation. The DBSA will 
send a specifc evaluation ToR to the Panel when we seek 
evaluators to undertake a specific evaluation. You can bid as a 
consortium (with multiple experts) or as an individual

29-Nov-23

3 Organisations outside of South Africa can also bid? Yes
4 If yes, do we need to register with the CSD? Yes
5 Registration number and VAT from other African countries are accepted? Yes 29-Nov-23
6 Can you confirm that bidders from other African countries are not required to have a 

BBBEE Status Level Verification Certificate or sign an affidavit?
Yes 29-Nov-23

7 Can you confirm that bidders from outside SA are not required to have a TCS? Yes 29-Nov-23
8 DBSA is active in several sectors, (energy, ICT, roads, transport, water & sanitation, 

education, health). Do we need to present CVs and references in all of these sectors or 
can we focus on a few of them and still be referenced for future calls?

You should demostrate experience in those sectors in which 
you would like to do evaluations for DBSA 

29-Nov-23

9 The minimum 5 references are per sector or in total? In total 29-Nov-23
10 Can you confirm that no methodology needs to be described in the bid? Yes. No methodology  is required for this bid. 29-Nov-23
11

Please confirm that only one folder has to be submitted, contrary to what is written in the 
RFP. No pricing is required, given that the tender is about being referenced for future bids. 
Pricing only needs to be transmitted for concrete evaluations to come in the future.

Confirmed 29-Nov-23
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Project:
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Clarification to be submitted to: lihleSCM@dbsa.org


